
CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 

1301 81ST AVENUE N.E. 

AGENDA 

MONDAY, APRIL 20, 2015 

7:00 P.M. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – April 6, 2015 

B. Disbursements: 

1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 15-05 – $356,172.06 

2.   Liquor Fund Disbursement Claim No. 15-06 - $187,323.64 

C. Contractor’s Licenses 

D. Sign Permit 

E. Correspondence 

6. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

7. PRESENTATIONS: 

A. Mark Voight, Spring Lake Park High School 

8. POLICE REPORT 

9. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

10. PETITIONS, REQUESTS AND COMMUNICATIONS 

A. Unfit for Home Occupation Appeal – 1547 82nd Avenue 

11. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS: 

A. Interim Ordinance on Joint Parking Facilities 

B. Tobacco Ordinance Update 

C. Lot Line Adjustment – 8201 Central Avenue NE 

12. NEW BUSINESS: 

A. Authorization to Hire Lead Maintenance Worker 

B. Third Amendment to Sprint Lease Agreement 

13. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

14. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

15. BEYOND THE YELLOW RIBBON REPORT 

16. OTHER 

A. Administrator Reports 

B. Recycling Day – April 25 from 9:00 AM to 1:00 PM, SLP City Hall 

17. ADJOURN 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING 

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 





  OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 

 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the regularly scheduled meeting of the Spring Lake Park City Council 

was held on April 6, 2015 at the Spring Lake Park Community Center, 1301 81st Avenue N. E., at 7:00 P.M. 

 

1.  Call to Order 

 

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

2.  Roll Call 

 

Members Present: Councilmembers Nash, Nelson, Wendling and Mayor Hansen 

 

Members Absent: Councilmember Mason 

 

Staff Present: Police Chief Ebeltoft; Public Works Director Randall; Building Official Brainard; 

Attorney Carson; Engineer Gravel; Park and Recreation Director Rygwall; 

Administrator Buchholtz and Executive Assistant Gooden 

 

Visitors: Olivia Koester, ABC Newspaper 

   

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

4.  Additions or Corrections to Agenda - None 

 

5.  Discussion From The Floor -  None 

 

6.  Consent Agenda: 

 

Mayor Hansen reviewed the following Consent Agenda items: 

 

A. Approval of Minutes – March 2, 2015 

B. Approval of Minutes- March 16, 2015 

C. Application for Exempt Permit – Alzheimer’s Association Minnesota-North Dakota  

April 18, 2015 at Pov’s 65 

D. Approval of Animal Impound Services Agreement – Hillcrest Animal Hospital 

E. Acceptance of Retirement – Steve Coyle 

F. Acceptance of Resignation – Stacey Granson 

G. Contractor’s License 

H. Correspondence 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired on Item D about whether the contract includes the picking up of animals 

in the City by Hillcrest Animal Hospital. Chief Ebeltoft stated that the picking up of the animals is not included 

however; the Police Department will have 24-hour access to the facility. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH APPROVING THE CONSENT AGENDA.  

ROLL CALL VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 2 April 6, 2015 

 

7. Public Works Report 

 

Public Works Director Randall reported that the Public Works Department plowed one time in the month of 

March and continued to maintain the skating rinks until March 6th. He reported the city crews have been busy 

raking and cleaning the parks including the ball fields and fence lines and continue to work on the former 

Cemstone building. He stated that the patching of potholes and reclaiming of asphalt will begin in early May.   

 

8. Code Enforcement Report 

 

Building Official Brainard reported that he attended the Council meetings on March 2nd and March 16th; the 

North Suburban Code Official meeting at City of Coon Rapids on March 10th; a meeting with Substance Church 

Architects on March 2nd; the 2012 IFC & IBC transition conference in Vadnais Heights March 26th and March 

27th; and the North Suburban Building Officials Meeting at Shoreview City Hall on March 31st.  

 

Mr. Brainard stated that in March 2015, 11 building permits were issued compared to eight in 2014.  He 

reported that 10 mechanical permits were issued in March compared to six in 2014.  He reported that six 

plumbing permits were issued in March 2015 compared to six in March 2014. He noted that one fire 

suppression permit was issued in March. 

 

Mr. Brainard reported that the March  2015 vacancy listing shows that there are 22 vacant/foreclosed residential 

properties currently posted and/or soon posted by the Code Enforcement Department, which is down three 

from March 2014. There is one vacant/foreclosed commercial property, which is the down one from March 

2014; 17 residential properties currently occupied and ready for Sheriff sale, which is down one from March 

2014.  He reported that 11 Administrative Tickets and four violation notices were issued in March by the Code 

Enforcement Department.  

 

Mr. Brainard provided a handout on barbecues and open flames on balconies and patios for multi-family 

dwellings. He stated that under the Minnesota State Fire Code Appendix H, open flame barbeques on patios 

and balconies are not permitted. 

 

9. Resolutions and/or Ordinances 

 

A. Ordinance 412 Amending Chapter 49 Relating to Health and Safety; Nuisances-Unsolicited Written   

      Materials 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported at the March 16, 2015 Council meeting, the City Council reviewed a draft 

ordinance related to the distribution of unsolicited written materials within the City.  He stated that the City has 

received complaints from residents relating to the distribution of unsolicited written materials on their property.  

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the objections related to the placement of the materials in driveways of 

occupied and unoccupied properties alike, providing the appearance of litter which detracts from the aesthetics 

of the neighborhood.  He stated that the placement of these materials in the driveways during the winter months 

can cause problems with snow removal or damage to snow removal equipment, as the materials can be buried 

in a subsequent snowfall. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that Ordinance 412 would create a new section in the City’s nuisance code 

relating to unsolicited written materials.  He stated the proposed ordinance would require a distributor of these 

materials to place the unsolicited written materials 1) in a distribution box; 2) on a porch nearest the front door; 

3) in a manner where they are securely attached to the front door; 4) through a mail slot for the principal 

building; 5) between the screen door and the interior front door; or 6) personally with occupant of the premises.  



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 3 April 6, 2015 

 

He stated the proposed ordinance would also preserve the occupants right to restrict entry to the occupant’s 

premises and it does not apply to the United States Postal Service. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that it is important to note that the proposed ordinance does not prohibit the 

placement of unsolicited written materials on a person’s property; it only specifies where the unsolicited written 

materials must be placed. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that the City Council, at its March 16, 2015 meeting, recommended that the 

proposed ordinance be drafted and placed on the April 6, 2015 agenda. He stated the City Council 

recommended approval of the proposed ordinance at that time. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO APPROVE ORDINANCE NO. 412 AMENDING 

CHAPTER 94 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE OF ORDINANCE RELATING TO HEALTH AND 

SAFETY; NUISANCES. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

10. New Business 

 

A.  Authorization to Purchase 2015 Squad Car 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that the 2015 State Bid Contract for police vehicles have been awarded to listed 

dealerships. 

 

Dealership   Location  State Bid Contract Pricing 

Ranger Chevrolet (Chevy/Ford) Hibbing, MN  #83064 (Ford)  $27,003.00 

                                 (Chevy)  $28,061.36 

Nelson Auto Center (Dodge) Fergus Falls, MN #89303   $26,587.71 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that after research, consideration and time, it was determined that the 2015 Dodge 

Charger AWD will best fit the police department needs and finances. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that as part of his research on State Bid Contracts; it was found that Dodge of Burnsville 

has a State Bid Contract.  He stated that, the City of Spring Lake Park can purchase the same 2015 Dodge 

Charger AWD for $25,798.00, with a savings of $789.71 from Dodge of Burnsville over the State Bid contract 

price offered by Nelson Auto Center. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that he is seeking Council approval with placing an order for a 2015 Dodge Charger AWD 

from Dodge of Burnsville in the amount of $25,798. He noted this purchase will come in under budget, of the 

2015 budgeted funds of $33,075, for a savings of $7,277. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if this vehicle purchase is part of the vehicle rotation process or if it is 

replacing the vehicle damaged earlier in the year.  Chief Ebeltoft stated that this new vehicle is part of the 

replacement rotation. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO APPROVE PURCHASE OF 2015 SQUAD CAR 

PURCHASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,798.00. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 4 April 6, 2015 

 

B.  Authorize Authority to Advertise Position of Police Receptionist 

 

Chief Ebeltoft reported that with resignation of the current “Police Receptionist” on March 23, 2015, he is 

requesting to advertise for the position of Police Receptionist (Part-time), accept applications and conduct 

interviews to determine a top candidate for the position. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that once a top candidate has been identified and all necessary requirements/checks have 

been met, the name of the top candidate would be presented to the Mayor and City Council for approval. 

 

Chief Ebeltoft stated that he is seeking authorization for this process to minimize the amount of time that the 

police department administrative staff will be short staffed and to maximize the ability to provide the citizens 

of the community with the administrative staff police services that they are accustomed to and expect. 

 

MOTION MADE BY MAYOR HANSEN TO APPROVE AUTHORIZATION TO POST POSITION OF 

POLICE RECEPTIONIST-PART TIME AND INTERVIEW CANDIDATES.  ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL 

AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

C.  Authorize Authority to Advertise Public Works Maintenance Worker 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Spring Lake Park has received notice of retirement from 

Steve Coyle, Lead Maintenance Worker with his last of employment with the City on April 15, 2015.  He stated 

that Steve first started with the City on January 1, 1989 as a Maintenance Worker and was promoted to the 

newly created Lead Maintenance Worker position on November 5, 2001. Administrator Buchholtz expressed 

his appreciation to Mr. Coyle for his many contributions during his time with the City and wish Mr. Coyle 

nothing but the best as he enters a well-deserved retirement. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that City staff posted the opening for the Lead Maintenance Worker position 

internally. He stated that the City received three applications for the position. He reported that Public Works 

Director Randall and Administrator Buchholtz will interview the three applicants on Tuesday, April 7, 2015.  

He stated that staff anticipates making a recommendation on the Lead Maintenance Worker position to the City 

Council at its April 20, 2015 meeting.  He noted that the promotion will result in a vacancy in the public works 

staff that will need to be filled. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that staff is seeking authorization to advertise for the position of Public Works 

Maintenance Worker, accept and score applications and conduct interviews to determine a finalist to present to 

the City Council for approval. 

 

Councilmember Nelson commented on what a dedicated employee Coyle has been to the City and he 

commends him on the pride he took in maintaining the parks. 

 

MOTION BY MAYOR HANSEN TO AUTHORIZE AUTHORITY TO ADVERTISE PUBLIC WORKS 

MAINTENANCE WORKER POSITION. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

D.  Authorize Bidding and Approve Plans for Lift Station No. 1 – Reconstruction 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that the next step in the Sanitary Sewer Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction process is 

to approve construction plans and specifications for the site work and installation of the pre-ordered materials. 

He stated that at this time, staff is requesting that the City Council approve construction plans and authorize 

bidding for the Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction project. 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 5 April 6, 2015 

 

Engineer Gravel provided a summary of the estimated total project costs with the total estimated project cost 

of $950,000. He stated that bids would be opened on May 11, 2015 and he feels the project bids will be at the 

projected cost. 

 

MOTION MY MAYOR HANSEN TO AUTHORIZE BIDDING AND APPROVE RECONSTRUCTION 

PLANS FOR LIFT STATION NO. 1. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

E.  Award 2015 Seal Coat Project to Pearson Brothers, Inc. 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that quotes were received for the 2015 Seal Coat Project on March 31, 2015.  He 

stated that quotes were requested from four contractors and two quotes were received. He provided a summary 

of the results of the two quotes received: 

 

   Contractor   Base Quote 

  Low Pearson Brothers Inc.  $  87,649.15 

    #2 Allied Blacktop Company $  90,282.00 

 

Engineer Gravel reported the low quote on the project was received from Pearson Brothers Inc. with a total 

quote amount of $87,649.15.  He stated that this compares to the Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost of 

$80,000. He stated they have been reviewed and found to be in order. 

 

Engineer Gravel stated that if the City Council wishes to award the project to the low bidder, then Pearson 

Brothers Inc. should be awarded the project. 

 

Councilmember Nelson inquired if the City has worked with Pearson Brothers Inc. has worked in the City in 

the past. Mr. Gravel answered affirmatively and added that they will be working on the City of Blaine project. 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NELSON TO AWARD 2015 SEAL COAT PROJECT TO PEARSON 

BROTHERS INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $87,649.15. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

F.  Authorize Authority to Enter Joint Powers Agreement with City of Blaine for Seal Coating of Sanburnol  

     Drive Between University Service Road and Able Street 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City’s street maintenance program for 2015 calls for a seal coat of 

Sanburnol Drive and Elm Drive.  He stated that since Sanburnol is a shared street with Blaine, the City of 

Spring Lake Park asked that the City of Blaine include these two streets in their annual seal coat project.  He 

stated that in response to the request, Blaine has prepared bid documents that include Sanburnol Drive and Elm 

Drive.  He stated that Blaine opened bids on March 31, 2015.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that this would be an addition to the $80,000 project the City currently has out 

for bid. Engineer Gravel reported that Blaine opened bids and the City’s share is $8,468.94. He noted there is 

approximately $153,000 in the City’s Seal Coat Project Fund and that the City will collect approximately 

$50,000 this year in franchise fees.  

 

Administrator Buchholtz stated that due to the shared nature of Sanburnol Drive, the City of Blaine is seeking 

City of Council approval of a joint powers agreement and staff recommends the approval of the agreement. 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 6 April 6, 2015 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO APPROVE JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT WITH CITY 

OF BLAINE FOR SEAL COATING OF SANBURNOL DRIVE BETWEEN UNIVERSITY SERVICE 

ROAD AND ABLE STREET. ROLL CALL VOTE: ALL AYES. MOTION CARRIED. 

 

G.  Request for Joint Council Meeting to Discuss SBM Fire Department Budget 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the City of Blaine has requested that the City Councils of Blaine, 

Mounds View and Spring Lake Park hold a joint meeting to discuss the 2016 SBM Fire Department budget. 

 

Administrator Buchholtz provided dates to the Council and it was agreed that either June 9, 2015 or June 10, 

2015 would be acceptable. He stated that he will follow up with Chief Zikmund. 

 

H.  Request to Schedule Workshop Session for April 13, 2015 at 6:30 PM 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that staff is requesting a workshop session to discuss the updating of City 

ordinances including massage, tobacco and liquor ordinances. Consensus of the the Council was to schedule 

the workshop for Monday, April 13, 2015 at 6:30 PM at Spring Lake Park City Hall. 

 

11.  Engineer’s Report 

 

Engineer Gravel reported that bids will be received in April for the 2015 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project and 

bids will be received for the Lift Station No. 1 Reconstruction project on May 11, 2015.  He stated that the 

developers on the medical building at 525 Osborne Road have stated that project is on long-term hold. 

 

Councilmember Wendling inquired as to what the reason is for the long-term hold. Mr. Gravel stated that the 

reason for the hold is unknown. 

 

12. Attorney’s Report – None 

 

13.  Reports - None 

 

14.  Other 

 

A.  Administrator Reports 

 

Administrator Buchholtz reported that the auditors have completed their fieldwork and will present a draft copy 

in a few months.  He stated that he attended the Spring Lake Park School Task Force meeting and reported that 

the goal of the task force is to create a master facilities plan for the future. 

 

15.  Adjourn 

 

MOTION BY COUNCILMEMBER NASH TO ADJOURN.  VOICE VOTE:  ALL AYES.  MOTION 

CARRIED. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 P.M. 

 

 

 

 



OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS PAGE 7 April 6, 2015 

 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Cindy Hansen, Mayor  

Attest: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 









 









 





 











































 

 

Police Report 

March 2015 

Submitted for Council Meeting – April 20, 2015 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to three hundred and fifty-six calls for service for the 

month of March 2015. This compared to responding to three hundred and forty-two calls for service in 

March 2014. 

The police department for the month of March 2015 issued thirty-nine citations, this compared to 

issuing two hundred and fifteen citations in March of 2014. 

Each year the Spring Lake Park Police Department does an annual audit of our “Selective Intensified 

Traffic Enforcement Program” or more commonly known as our “S.I.T.E. Program”. This is a program 

that was developed in 1999 to help address traffic safety issues that were/are being experienced in our 

community. This programs allows for residents to contact the police department and advise on problem 

traffic areas (Ex: Locations of continuous vehicles speeding, stop sign violations, cross walk violations, 

etc.)For the year 2014, the police department worked one hundred and ten S.I.T.E. shifts, stopped eight 

hundred and twenty-five vehicles, issued a total of nine hundred and thirty-seven citations and gave two 

hundred and eighty-three warnings. The total budget expended for the year 2014 was $29,306.95. The 

citation revenues received for 2014 is $29,783.60. The difference is $476.65, which is deposited to the 

general fund. This program as you can see is a self-supporting program which makes it financially 

possible to continue to be utilized.  

It is the intent of the police department with the assistance of continued driver education and programs 

like the S.I.T.E. Program to continue to strive to make our community the safest community possible for 

our residents and those visiting our community to enjoy.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Office Staff remain steadfast in their duties, typing and imaging 

reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and information, addressing citizen 

concerns at the “Police Public Walk up Window” along with other duties that may be assigned on a daily 

basis.  



Investigator Baker reports carrying a case load of seventy cases for the month of March 2014, forty-

three of these cases were felony in nature, sixteen of the cases were gross misdemeanor in nature and 

eleven of these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Baker continues to diligently work on 

his case load to bring the cases to a conclusion as soon as practicable. For further details, see 

Investigator Baker’s attached report.  

Officer Fiske our School Resource Officer reports handling eleven calls for service at our schools, along 

with conducting twenty-four student contacts, six escorts and eleven follow up investigations to school 

related issues. Officer Fiske noted that Spring Break was March 6th thru the 16th.    Officer Fiske has 

noticed as the weather starts to get warmer there has been a notice difference students having 

disagreements and getting into fights at school and at local parks close by the school. Officer Fiske along 

with school staff continue to address these issues as they arise with the assistance of the police 

department when needed.   For further details see Officer Fiske’s attached report.  

The month of March 2014 has been a busy month for myself as well, besides handling the day to day 

operations of the police department, I attended numerous meetings to include but not limited to: 

 

- Department Head meeting held here at city hall.  

- I conducting employee evaluations on each of the police department office staff 

- I attended a meeting with Administrator Buchholtz and City Attorney Carson regarding 

Police Department issues. 

- I continued to work on implementing the Traffic Education Program with our new squad 

computers and representative Scott Adkisson from Diversion Solutions, LLC 

- I attended the Anoka County Chiefs of Police monthly meeting held in Coon Rapids, MN.  

- I held a meeting with Network Access to address park camera issues we have been 

experiencing. 

- I conducted a meeting with the police department sergeants regarding policy questions 

- I attended the Board of Directors meeting at the Hibbing Community College for the Law 

Enforcement Program. To address potential  course curriculum changes from the MN POST 

Board  

- I attended a meeting with Chief Olson of the Blaine PD, Chief Tom Kinney of Mounds View 

PD and SBM Fire Chief Nyle Zikmund regarding Emergency Management Issues. 

I concluded the month by participating in a committee meeting held at the League of Minnesota Cities 

regarding developing a boiler plate policy to be adopted by the League of Minnesota Cities that could be 

utilized by any city for the implementation of “Body Worn Camera Systems”. 

 

This will conclude my report for the month of March 2015. 

Are there any questions? 



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Brad Baker 

 

March 2015 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 70 
 

Felony    43 

Gross Misdemeanor  16 

Misdemeanor   11 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    2 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    0 

Forward to Other Agency  0 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    64 

Unfounded     0 

Exceptionally Cleared   2 

Closed/Inactive    2 

 

 

 

Notes:  None. 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 
March 1, 2015 

 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 9 22 6 10 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School 2    

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations  2  1 

Totals: 11 24 6 11 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 1 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 2 

Students charged with other crimes 1 

Non-students Charged  

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 7 

 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: INTERIM ORDINANCE ON JOINT PARKING FACILITIES 

DATE: APRIL 14, 2015 

 

The City Council is currently working on a zoning ordinance update.  The City Council has 

passed a development/redevelopment moratorium to provide time to the City to study and 

adopt new official controls. 

 

The City Council, at its April 13 workshop, directed staff to draft a second interim ordinance 

relating to joint parking facilities.  The ordinance governing joint parking facilities will be 

reviewed as part of the zoning ordinance update.  The interim ordinance will prohibit new joint 

parking facilities from being recognized for a period of 1 year or until the zoning ordinance 

update process is complete to allow the City Council time to study the issue. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491.  



 



ORDINANCE NO. 413 
 

AN INTERIM ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A MORATORIUM TEMPORARILY 
PROHIBITING NEW AGREEMENTS FOR JOINT USE OF OFF-STREET PARKING 

SPACES WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK 
 
The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 
 
Section 1. Authority 
 
Pursuant to the authority of Minn. Stat. §462.355, subd. 4, a municipality is permitted to adopt an 
interim ordinance prohibiting development within its jurisdiction, or any portion thereof, until 
such time as amended official controls are adopted.  The interim ordinance is not to exceed one 
year from the date it is effective. 
 
Section 2. Moratorium 
 
A moratorium prohibiting new joint off-street parking facilities within the corporate limits of 
Spring Lake Park is hereby declared, effective upon passage and publication of this ordinance.  
This moratorium shall continue for a period of one (1) year or until adoption of new official 
controls that are currently being studied by the City in calendar year 2015. 
 
Section 3. Effective Date 
 
This ordinance shall be effective upon its passage and publication. 
 
 
Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 20th day of April, 
2015. 
 
       APPROVED BY: 
 
 
              
       Cindy Hansen, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
       
Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 



 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: TOBACCO ORDINANCE UPDATE 

DATE: APRIL 15, 2015 
 

The City Council, at its April 13, 2015 workshop session, reviewed the comments the City 
received from its tobacco licensees on the proposed changes to the City’s tobacco regulations.  
The City received two written comments: one from a licensee related to the proposed ban on 
sampling and the other from a non-profit group on the issue of child-resistant packaging for 
liquids used in electronic delivery devices.   
 
The licensee, Buzz Tobacco, stated that with the cost of a carton of cigarettes ranging from 
$60-$110, customers want to sample a particular brand before making a purchase.  The licensee 
stated that product sampling has been beneficial to his business. 
 
The nonprofit group, Association for Nonsmokers – Minnesota, alerted us to the change in 
State Law mandating that tobacco licensing authorities are responsible for ensuring that any 
liquid intended for human consumption and use in an electronic delivery device by in child 
resistant packaging. 
 
The City Council discussed the comments and made changes to the proposed ordinance to 
eliminate the sampling ban language and asked staff to create new definitions for smoking 
lounges and vapor lounges and prohibited those activities.  The City Council also asked staff 
to create a new definition for child-resistant packaging and added language to the ordinance to 
make it unlawful for any licensee to sell any liquid, whether or not such liquid contains 
nicotine, that is intended for human consumption and use in an electronic delivery device, that 
is not in child resistant packaging. 
 
The City Council also discussed the combination of the violations and penalties sections of the 
ordinance into one section for ease of administration.  The Council was supportive of that 
change. 
 
Staff expresses its thanks to the City Council and the City’s tobacco licensees for the time spent 
reviewing this ordinance.  Staff recommends approval of the ordinance as presented. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 

 





ORDINANCE NO. 414 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 112 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE 

OF ORDINANCE RELATING TO TOBACCO REGULATIONS 
 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. §112.01 shall hereby be amended as follows: 

 

 Because the city recognizes that many persons under the age of 18 years 

purchase or otherwise obtain, possess, and use tobacco-related products, tobacco products, and 

tobacco-related devices, and those sales, possession, and use are violations of both state and 

federal laws; and because studies, which are hereby accepted and adopted, have shown that most 

smokers begin smoking before they have reached the age of 18 years and that those persons who 

reach the age of 18 years without having started smoking are significantly less likely to begin 

smoking; and because smoking has been shown to be the cause of several serious health problems 

which subsequently place a financial burden on all levels of government; this chapter shall be 

intended to regulate the sale, possession, and use of tobacco-related products, tobacco products, 

and tobacco-related devices for the purpose of enforcing and furthering existing laws, to protect 

minors against the serious effects associated with the illegal use of tobacco-related products, 

tobacco products, and tobacco- related devices, and to further the official public policy of the 

state in regard to preventing young people from starting to smoke as stated in M.S. § 144.391, as 

it may be amended from time to time. 

 

Section 2. §112.02 shall hereby be amended to add/amend the following definitions: 

 

CHILD RESISTANT PACKAGING.  Packaging that meets the definition set forth in 

Code of Federal Regulations, title 16, section 1700.15(b)(1), as in effect on January 1, 2015, 

when tested in accordance with the methods described in Code of Federal Regulations, title 16, 

section 1700.20, as in effect on January 1, 2015  

 

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY DEVICES.  Any product containing or delivering nicotine, 

lobelia, or any other substance intended for human consumption that can be used by a person to 

simulate smoking in the delivery of nicotine or any other substance through inhalation of vapor 

from the product.  Electronic delivery device includes any component part of a product, whether 

or not marketed or sold separately.  Electronic delivery device does not include any product that 

has been approved or certified by the United States Food and Drug Administration for sale as a 

tobacco-cessation product, as a tobacco-dependence product, or for other medical purposes, and 

is marketed and sold for such an approved purpose. 

 

LOOSIES.  The common term used to refer to a single or individually packaged cigarette 

or any other tobacco product that has been removed from its packaging and sold individually.  

The term LOOSIES does not include individual cigars with a retail price, before any sales taxes, 

of more than $2.00 per cigar. 

 

NICOTINE OR LOBELIA DELIVERY DEVICES.  Any product containing or 

delivering nicotine or lobelia intended for human consumption, or any part of such a product, that 

is not tobacco as defined in this section, not including any product that has been approved or 

otherwise certified for legal sale by the United States Food and Drug Administration for tobacco 



use cessation, harm reduction, or for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold 

solely for that approved purpose. 

 

RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT.  Any place of business where tobacco-related products, 

tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices are available for sale to the general public.  RETAIL 

ESTABLISHMENTS include, but are not limited to, grocery stores, convenience stores, and 

restaurants. 

 

SELF-SERVICE MERCHANDISING.  Open displays of tobacco-related products, 

tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices in any manner where any person shall have access to 

the tobacco-related products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices, without the assistance 

or intervention of the licensee or the licensee’s employee.  The assistance or intervention shall 

entail the actual physical exchange of the tobacco-related products, tobacco product, or tobacco-

related device between the customer and the licensee or employee.  SELF-SERVICE 

MERCHANDISING shall not include vending machines. 

 

SMOKING LOUNGE.  A location licensed to sell tobacco products where: (a) except for 

a bona fide sale of a smoking device, provided or otherwise made available for use by a customer, 

potential customer or any other person a smoking device for the purpose of smoking any tobacco 

product; (b) it is provided in exchange for a fee or any other consideration seating within or 

access to the indoor area of a tobacco products shop; or (c) it is permitted within the indoor area 

the sampling of any tobacco product which was not furnished by the tobacco products shop on the 

date and at the time the sampling occurs. 

 

TOBACCO or TOBACCO PRODUCTS.  Any substance or item containing tobacco leaf, 

including but not limited to cigarettes; cigars; pipe tobacco; snuff, fine cut or other chewing 

tobacco; cheroots; stogies; perique; granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready-rubbed, and other 

smoking tobacco; snuff flowers; cavendish; shorts; plug and twist tobaccos; dipping tobaccos; 

refuse scraps, clippings, cuttings, sweepings of tobacco; and other kinds and forms of tobacco 

leaf prepared in manner so as to be suitable for chewing, sniffing, or smoking.  Tobacco includes 

cigarettes and any product containing, made, or derived from tobacco that is intended for human 

consumption, whether chewed, smoked, absorbed, dissolved, inhaled, snorted, sniffed, or ingested 

by any other means, or any component, part, or accessory of a tobacco product; cigars; cheroots; 

stogies; perique; granulated, plug cut, crimp cut, ready rubbed, and other smoking tobacco; snuff; 

snuff flour; cavendish; plug and twist tobacco; fine cut and other chewing tobaccos; shorts; refuse 

scraps, clippings, cuttings and sweepings of tobacco; and other kinds and forms of tobacco. 

Tobacco excludes any tobacco product that has been approved by the United States Food and 

Drug Administration for sale as a tobacco cessation product, as a tobacco dependence product, or 

for other medical purposes, and is being marketed and sold solely for such an approved purpose. 

 

TOBACCO-RELATED DEVICES.  Any tobacco product, as well as a pipe, rolling 

papers or other device intentionally designed or intended to be used in a manner which enables 

the chewing, sniffing, or smoking, or inhalation of vapors of tobacco or tobacco products. 

 

TOBACCO-RELATED PRODUCTS.  Includes tobacco or tobacco products, tobacco-

related devices, electronic delivery devices and nicotine and lobelia delivery devices. 

 

VAPOR LOUNGE. A location that sells electronic delivery devices where: (a) except for 

a bona fide sale of a smoking device, provided or otherwise made available for use by a customer, 

potential customer, or any other person a device or product for the purpose of using an electronic 

delivery device product; (b) it is provided in exchange for a fee or any other consideration seating 



within or access to the indoor area of a shop that sells electronic delivery devices; or (c) it is 

permitted within the indoor area of a shop that sells electronic delivery devices the sampling of 

any electronic delivery device which was not furnished by the shop on the date and time the 

sampling occurs. 

   

VENDING MACHINE.  Any mechanical, electric, or electronic, or other type of device 

which dispenses tobacco-related products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices upon the 

insertion of money, tokens, or other form of payment directly into the machine by the person 

seeking to purchase the tobacco-related product, tobacco product, or tobacco-related device. 

 

Section 3. §112.03 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

§ 112.03  LICENSE. 

 

(A) License required.  No person shall sell or offer to sell any tobacco-related 

products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related device without first having obtained a license to do 

so from the city. 

 

(B) Application.  An application for a license to sell tobacco-related products, 

tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices shall be made on a form provided by the city.  The 

application shall contain the full name of the applicant, the applicant’s residential and business 

addresses and telephone numbers, the name of the business for which the license is sought, and 

any additional information the city deems necessary.  Upon receipt of a completed application, 

the City Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall forward the application to the Police Department for 

the purpose of conducting a background check on the applicant.  The Police Department shall 

have ten days to complete the background check, and upon its completion shall forward the 

application and investigation results to the City Council for action at its next regularly scheduled 

Council meeting.  If the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall determine that an application is 

incomplete, he or she shall return the application to the applicant with notice of the information 

necessary to make the application complete. 

 

(C) Action.  The City Council may either approve or deny the license, or it may delay 

action for a reasonable period of time as necessary to complete any investigation of the 

application or the applicant it deems necessary.  If the City Council shall approve the license, the 

Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer shall issue the license to the applicant.  If the City Council denies 

the license, notice of the denial shall be given to the applicant along with notice of the applicant’s 

right to appeal the decision. 

 

(D) Term.  All licenses issued under this chapter shall expire on December 31 of each 

year. 

 

(E) Revocation or suspension.  Any license issued under this chapter may be revoked 

or suspended as provided in §§ 112.12 and 112.99 of this code. 

 

(F) Transfers.  All licenses issued under this chapter shall be valid only on the 

premises for which the license was issued and only for the person to whom the license was 

issued.  No transfer of any license to another location or person shall be valid without the prior 

approval of the City Council. 

 



(G) Moveable place of business.  No license shall be issued to a moveable place of 

business.  Only fixed location businesses shall be eligible to be licensed under this chapter. 

 

(H) Display.  All licenses shall be posted and displayed in plain view of the general 

public on the licensed premises. 

 

(I) Renewals.  The renewal of a license issued under this section shall be handled in 

the same manner as the original application.  The request for a renewal shall be made at least 30 

days but not more than 60 days before the expiration of the current license. 

 

(J) Issuance as privilege and not a right.  The issuance of a license issued under this 

section shall be considered a privilege and not an absolute right of the applicant and shall not 

entitle the holder to an automatic renewal of the license. 

 

Section 4. §112.04 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

§ 112.04  LICENSE FEES. 

 

No license shall be issued under this chapter until the appropriate license fee shall be paid 

in full.  The annual fee for a license under this chapter shall be set from time to time by Council 

resolution established in the city’s Ordinance Establishing Fees and Charges, as may be amended 

from time to time.  Initial license applications covering a period of less than one year shall be 

charged a fee calculated on a monthly pro rata basis. 

 

Section 5. §112.05 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.05  BASIS FOR DENIAL OF LICENSE. 

 

(A)  The following shall be grounds for denying the issuance or renewal of a license 

under this chapter; however, except as may otherwise be provided by law, the existence of any 

particular ground for denial does not mean that the city must deny the license: 

 

(1) The applicant is under the age of 18 years; 

 

(2) The applicant has been convicted within the past five years of any violation 

of a federal, state, or local law, ordinance provision, or other regulation relating to tobacco-related 

products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices; 

 

(3) The applicant has had a license to sell tobacco-related products, tobacco 

products, or tobacco-related devices revoked within the preceding 12 months of the date of the 

application; 

 

(4) The applicant fails to provide any information required on the application, or 

provides false or misleading information; or 

 

(5) The applicant is prohibited by federal, state, or other local law, ordinance, or 

other regulation, from holding this type of license. 

 

(B) If a license is mistakenly issued or renewed to a person, it shall be revoked upon 

the discovery that the person was ineligible for the license under this section. 

 



Section 6. §112.06 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.06  UNLAWFUL SALES. 

 

It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person to sell any tobacco, tobacco product, 

or tobacco- related device: 

 

(A) To any person under the age of 18 years; 

 

(B) By means of any type of vending machine, except as may otherwise be provided 

in this chapter; 

 

(C) By means of self-service methods whereby the customer does not need to make a 

verbal or written request to an employee of the licensed premises in order to receive the tobacco-

related product, tobacco product, or tobacco-related device and whereby there is not a physical 

exchange of the tobacco-related product, tobacco product, or tobacco-related device between the 

licensee or the licensee’s employee, and the customer, except as may otherwise be provided in 

this chapter; 

 

(D) By means of loosies as defined in § 112.02 of this code; 

 

(E) Containing opium, morphine, jimson weed, bella donna, strychnos, cocaine, 

marijuana, or other deleterious, hallucinogenic, toxic, or other controlled substances except 

nicotine and other substances found naturally in tobacco or added as part of an otherwise lawful 

manufacturing process; or 

 

(F) By any other means, to any other person, or in any other manner or form 

prohibited by federal, state, or other local law, ordinance provision, or other regulation. 

 

Section 7. §112.07 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.07  VENDING MACHINES RESTRICTED. 

 

It shall be unlawful for any person licensed under this chapter to allow the sale of 

tobacco-related products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices by the means of a self-

service vending machine unless minors are at all times prohibited from entering the licensed 

establishment. 

 

Section 8. §112.08 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.08  SELF-SERVICE MERCHANDISING PROHIBITED. 
 

It shall be unlawful for a licensee under this chapter to allow the sale of tobacco-related 

products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices by any means whereby the customer may 

have access to those items without having to request the item from the licensee or the licensee’s 

employee and whereby there is not a physical exchange of the tobacco-related products, tobacco 

product, or tobacco-related device between the licensee or his or her clerk and the customer.  All 

tobacco-related products, tobacco products, and tobacco-related devices shall either be stored 

behind a counter or other area, not freely accessible to customers, or in a case or other storage 

unit not left open and accessible to the general public.  Any retailer selling tobacco-related 

products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices at the time this chapter is adopted shall 



comply with this section within 90 days.  This section shall not apply to retail stores which derive 

at least 90% of their revenue from tobacco-related products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related 

devices and which cannot be entered at any time by persons younger than 18 years of age. 

 

Section 9. §112.09 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.09  LICENSEE RESPONSIBILITY. 

 

All licensees under this chapter shall be responsible for the actions of their employees in 

regard to the sale of tobacco-related products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices on the 

licensed premises, and the sale of such an item by an employee shall be considered a sale by the 

license holder.  Nothing in this section shall be construed as prohibiting the city from also 

subjecting the clerk to whatever penalties are appropriate under this code, state or federal law, or 

other applicable law or regulation. 

 

Section 10. §112.10 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.10  COMPLIANCE CHECKS. 
 

All licensed premises shall be open to inspection by the City Police Department during 

regular business hours.  From time to time, but at least once per year, the city shall conduct 

compliance checks by engaging, with the written consent of their parent or guardian, minors over 

the age of 15 years but less than 18 years, to enter the licensed premises to attempt to purchase 

tobacco-related products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices.  Minors used for the 

purpose of compliance checks shall be supervised by designated law enforcement officers or 

other designated city personnel.  Minors used for compliance checks shall not be guilty of an 

unlawful purchase or attempted purchase, nor the unlawful possession of tobacco-related 

products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices when those items are obtained or 

attempted to be obtained as a part of the compliance check.  No minor used in compliance checks 

shall attempt to use a false identification misrepresenting the minor’s age, and all minors lawfully 

engaged in a compliance check shall answer all questions about the minor’s age asked by the 

licensee or his or her employee and shall produce any identification, if any exists, for which he or 

she is asked.  Nothing in this section shall prohibit compliance checks authorized by state or 

federal laws for educational, research, or training purposes, or required for the enforcement of a 

particular state or federal law. 

 

Section 11. §112.11 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.11  OTHER ILLEGAL ACTS. 

 

(A) Illegal sales.  It shall be a violation of this chapter for any person to sell or 

otherwise provide any tobacco-related product, tobacco product, or tobacco-related device to any 

minor. 

 

(B) Illegal possession.  It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to have in 

his or her possession any tobacco-related product, tobacco product, or tobacco-related device.  

This division shall not apply to minors lawfully involved in a compliance check. 

 

(C) Illegal use.  It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to smoke, chew, 

sniff, or otherwise use any tobacco-related product, tobacco product, or tobacco-related device. 

 



(D) Illegal procurement.  It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to 

purchase or attempt to purchase or otherwise obtain any tobacco-related product, tobacco product, 

or tobacco-related device, and it shall be a violation of this chapter for any person to purchase or 

otherwise obtain items of this type on behalf of a minor.  It shall further be a violation for any 

person to coerce or attempt to coerce a minor to illegally purchase or otherwise obtain or use any 

tobacco-related product, tobacco product, or tobacco-related device.  This division shall not apply 

to minors lawfully involved in a compliance check. 

 

(E) False identification.  It shall be a violation of this chapter for any minor to 

attempt to disguise his or her true age by the use of a false form of identification, whether the 

identification is that of another person or one on which the age of the person has been modified or 

tampered with to represent an age older than the actual age of the person. 

 

(F) Liquid packaging.  Effective January 1, 2015, it shall be a violation of this 

section for any licensee to sell any liquid, whether or not such liquid contains nicotine, that is 

intended for human consumption and use in an electronic delivery device, that is not in child 

resistant packaging. 

 

Section 12. Chapter 112 of the Spring Lake Park City Code is amended to read as follows: 

 

§ 112.12  VIOLATIONS; ENFORCEMENT.  SMOKING AND VAPOR LOUNGES 

  Smoking lounges and vapor lounges are prohibited. 

 (A) Notice.  Upon discovery of a suspected violation, the alleged violator shall be issued, 

either personally or by mail, an administrative offense citation pursuant to Ch. 34 of this code, setting 

forth the alleged violation and the alleged violator’s right to be heard on the accusation. 

 (B) Hearing.  The person accused of violating this chapter may request a hearing in writing 

within 14 days of receipt of the notice of violation, and a hearing shall be scheduled, the time and place of 

which shall be provided to the accused violator. 

 (C) Hearing officer.  The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer or his or her designee shall serve as 

the hearing officer. 

 (D) Decision.  If the hearing officer determines that a violation of this chapter did occur, that 

decision, along with the hearing officer’s reasons for finding a violation and the penalty to be imposed 

under § 112.99 of this code, shall be recorded in writing, a copy of which shall be provided to the accused 

violator.  Likewise, if the hearing officer finds that no violation occurred or finds grounds for not 

imposing any penalty, those findings shall be recorded and a copy provided to the acquitted accused 

violator. 

 (E) Appeal.  Appeals of any decision made by the hearing officer shall be made to the City 

Council in writing within seven days of receipt of the hearing officer’s decision.  The decision of the City 

Council shall be final. 

 (F) Misdemeanor prosecution.  A violation of this chapter shall be a misdemeanor. 

 (G) Continued violation.  Each violation, and every day in which a violation occurs or 

continues, shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

  



Section 13. §112.99 shall hereby be amended to read as follows: 

 

 § 112.99. VIOLATIONS AND PENALTY 

 

(A) Misdemeanor prosecution.  Noting in this chapter shall prohibit the city from 

seeking prosecution as a misdemeanor for any alleged violation of this ordinance. 

 

(B) Violations. 

 

(1) Notice.  Upon discovery of a suspected violation, the alleged violator shall be 

issued, either personally or by mail, an administrative offense citation pursuant to Ch. 34 of this code, 

setting forth the alleged violation and the alleged violator’s right to be heard on the accusation. 

 (2) Hearing.  The person accused of violating this chapter may request a hearing 

in writing within 14 days of receipt of the notice of violation, and a hearing shall be scheduled, the time 

and place of which shall be provided to the accused violator. 

 (3) Hearing officer.  The Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer or his or her designee 

shall serve as the hearing officer. 

(4) Decision.  If the hearing officer determines that a violation of this chapter did 

occur, that decision, along with the hearing officer’s reasons for finding a violation and the penalty to be 

imposed under § 112.99 of this code, shall be recorded in writing, a copy of which shall be provided to 

the accused violator.  Likewise, if the hearing officer finds that no violation occurred or finds grounds for 

not imposing any penalty, those findings shall be recorded and a copy provided to the acquitted accused 

violator. 

(5) Appeal.  Appeals of any decision made by the hearing officer shall be made 

to the City Council in writing within seven days of receipt of the hearing officer’s decision.  The decision 

of the City Council shall be final. 

(6) Continued violation.  Each violation, and every day in which a violation 

occurs or continues, shall constitute a separate offense. 

(C) Administrative penalties. 

(A1) Licensees.  Any licensee found to have violated this chapter, or whose 

employee shall have violated this chapter, shall be charged an administrative fine of $75 for a first 

violation of this chapter, $200 for a second offense at the same licensed premises within a 24-month 

period, and $250 for a third or subsequent offense at the same location within a 24-month period.  After 

the third offense, the license is automatically suspended for seven days commencing the day following the 

date of the third offense.  In addition to the seven-day suspension, the City Council shall conduct a 

hearing at the regular Council meeting following the third violation to determine whether the license 

should be suspended longer than seven days.  Any additional suspension may be for the remainder of the 

license period or 90 days, whichever is greater. 

 

(B2) Other individuals.  Other individuals, other than minors regulated by division 

(C)(3) of this section, found to be in violation of this chapter shall be charged an administrative fine of 

$50. 

 



(C3) Minors.  Minors found in unlawful possession of, or who unlawfully 

purchase, or attempt to purchase, tobacco-related products, tobacco products, or tobacco-related devices 

may be referred to the Anoka County Attorney’s Office. 

(D4) Misdemeanor.  Any person found guilty by a lawful authority of violating 

any provisions of this chapter shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.  Statutory penalties.  If the administrative 

penalties authorized to be imposed by M.S. §461.12, as it may be amended from time to time, differ from 

these established in this section, then the statutory penalties shall prevail. 

 

Section 14. This Ordinance shall have full force and effect upon its passage and publication. 

 

Section 15. The Council hereby determines that the text of the summary of this ordinance marked 

“Official Summary of Ordinance No. 414” and a copy of which is attached to this 

ordinance, clearly informs the public of the intent and effect of this ordinance.  The 

Council further determines that publication of the title and this summary will clearly 

inform the public of the intent and effect of this ordinance.  The Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer shall file a copy of this ordinance and the summary in the Administrator, 

Clerk/Treasurer’s office which shall be available for inspection by any person during 

regular office hours. 

 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 20th day of April 2015. 

 

 

      _____________________________________ 

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 

 

 

  



 



OFFICIAL SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 414 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 112 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CODE OF 

ORDINANCE RELATING TO TOBACCO REGULATIONS 

 

The following is the official summary of Ordinance No. 414, which was passed by the City Council 

on April 20, 2015. 

 

A printed copy of this ordinance is available for inspection by any person at the office of the 

Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer during normal business hours or on the City’s website at 

www.slpmn.org. 

 

The ordinance amends Chapter 112 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance Relating to Tobacco 

Regulations as follows: 

 

Amends §112.02 to add definitions for “child resistant packaging,” “electronic delivery devices,” 

“nicotine or lobelia delivery devices,” “smoking lounge,” “tobacco-related products,” “vapor lounge” 

and amends definitions for “loosies,” “retail establishment,” “tobacco or tobacco products,” 

“tobacco-related devices,” and “vending machine.” 

 

Replaces the words “tobacco, tobacco products, or tobacco related device” throughout the ordinance 

with “tobacco-related products.” 

 

Adds (J) to §113.03 to state that issuance of a tobacco license is a privilege and not a right. 

 

Adds (F) to §112.11 to state that, effective January 1, 2015, it is a violation of the ordinance for any 

licensee to sell any liquid, whether or not such liquid contains nicotine, that is intended for human 

consumption and use in an electronic delivery device, that is not in child resistant packaging. 

 

Repeals §112.12 and replaces with language stating that smoking lounges and vapor lounges are 

prohibited. 

 

Amends §112.99 relating to penalties for violation of the ordinance to include administrative 

penalties. 

 

The effective date of the ordinance is the date of the publication of this summary of the ordinance.  

The ordinance adopts this summary of the ordinance. 

 

This summary was approved by the City Council of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, on April 20, 2015. 

 

 

      APPROVED BY: 

 

             

      Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Daniel R. Buchholtz, Administrator/Clerk 

http://www.slpmn.org/


 



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT – 8201 CENTRAL AVENUE NE 

DATE: APRIL 15, 2015 

 

Ron & Carol Peil, owners of Units H, I and J, Spring Lake Park Number Two Condominiums, 

located at 8201 Central Avenue NE, have requested a unit lot line adjustment between Units I 

and J.  During their ownership and use, the wall between units I and J was moved to give more 

space to Unit J.  The remainder of Unit I was leased with Unit H. 

 

The owners have a purchase agreement to sell Units H and I to a company that provides 

chimney and masonry services, as well as selling and installing gas and wood fireplace inserts.  

The purchase agreement is subject to the approval of the lot line adjustment.  The Spring Lake 

Park Number Two Condominium Association has approved the request.  Staff is asking the 

same from the Council through approval of Resolution 15-9, which is included in the Council 

packet. 

 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 15-09 

 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN UNIT I AND 

UNIT J, COMMON INTEREST COMMUNITY NUMBER 207, SPRING LAKE PARK 

NUMBER TWO CONDOMINIUMS 

 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Spring Lake Park received a request from Ron and Carol Peil, 

RonCar, LLC, owners of Units H, I and J, Common Interest Community Number 207, Spring Lake 

Park Number Two Condominiums being located upon Lot 9, Block 1, Gonyea’s Addition, Anoka 

County (8201 Central Avenue NE) to adjust the property lines common to Units I and J, as 

described in Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, the requested adjustment is made solely for the purpose of relocating 

property lines; and 

 

WHEREAS, the requested adjustment complies with the provisions of the City’s Zoning 

Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed lot split was reviewed and approved by the association for 

Common Interest Community Number 207, Spring Lake Park Number Two Condominiums 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the City Council does hereby grant approval of said property line 

adjustment and allow said property line adjustment to be legally recorded. 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by                     . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 3rd day of November, 

2014. 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Cindy Hansen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator  



EXHIBIT A 

 

COMMON INTEREST COMMUNITY NUMBER TWO 

SPRING LAKE PARK NUMBER TWO CONDOMINIUMS 

A CONDOMINIUM 

FIRST AMENDED COMMON INTEREST COMMUNITY PLAT 

 

 

Existing Legal Description: 

 

Unit I, CIC No. 207, A Condominium, Spring Lake Park Number Two Condominiums 

being located upon: 

  Lot 9, Block 1, Gonyea’s Addition, Anoka County, Minnesota 

 

Unit J, CIC No. 207, A Condominium, Spring Lake Park Number Two Condominiums 

being located upon: 

  Lot 9, Block 1, Gonyea’s Addition, Anoka County, Minnesota 

 

Proposed Legal Description 

 

Unit I1, CIC No. 207, A Condominium, Spring Lake Park Number Two Condominiums 

being located upon: 

  Lot 9, Block 1, Gonyea’s Addition, Anoka County, Minnesota 

 

Unit J1, CIC No. 207, A Condominium, Spring Lake Park Number Two Condominiums 

being located upon: 

  Lot 9, Block 1, Gonyea’s Addition, Anoka County, Minnesota 

 

 SEE FIRST AMENDED COMMON INTEREST COMMUNITY PLAT 



Cambridge, mn



Cambridge, mn



 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: TERRY RANDALL, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE LEAD MAINTENANCE WORKER 

DATE: APRIL 15, 2015 

 

In March of 2015, the City was informed that Steve Coyle, Lead Maintenance Worker, was going 

to retire in April.  The position was posted internally for candidates to apply.  A total of three 

applications were received.   

 

On April 7, 2015 interviews were conducted with the three applicants and it was determined that 

one candidate fit the requirements of the position very well.  The applicant that was chosen as Lead 

Maintenance Worker is Brett Deboer.  Brett has been with the City for 9 ½ years.  I am 

recommending approval of Brett for the position of Lead Maintenance Worker.  

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 

 



 



MEMORANDUM 

TO: MAYOR HANSEN AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

FROM: DANIEL R. BUCHHOLTZ, CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

SUBJECT: THIRD AMENDMENT TO SPRINT LEASE AGREEMENT 

DATE: APRIL 7, 2015 

 

The tower lease agreement between Sprint and the City originally adopted in 1999 has a 
provision for calculating inflationary adjustments to the lease payment at the start of each 
five year term.  The current agreement states that “the rent shall be increased at the 
commencement of each renewal term by an amount equal to the five year increase in the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI) for the Minneapolis/St. Paul area as determined by the 
Minneapolis Library Department of Economics.”  The problem with that language is that 
there is no Minneapolis Library Department of Economics in existence. 
 
To determine the rate of inflation for the new term that started on January 1, 2015, staff 
used the CPI-U All Urban Consumers Semi-Annual Report as published by the U.S. 
Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics for Minneapolis-St. Paul.  Sprint has 
agreed to use this report to determine the five year inflation rate for each new term. 
 
The Third Amendment to the Sprint Tower Lease Agreement makes this change.  It also 
updates the notice addresses as well.  This is timely as the notice addresses in the existing 
agreement are no longer correct (we had notices returned to us recently). 
 
City Attorney Carson has reviewed the proposed agreement and has recommended no 
changes.  Staff recommends approval of the lease agreement. 
 
If you have any questions regarding the proposed tower lease amendment, please don’t 
hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 

 



 



 

 

Site Name: SPRING LAKE PARK WT                     Site ID #: MS14XC851-A 

 

 

 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO TOWER LEASE AGREEMENT 

 

 This Third Amendment to Site Agreement (“Third Amendment”), effective as of the date last signed below (“Effective 

Date”), amends a certain  Site Agreement  between Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P., a Delaware  (“Sprint”), successor in 

interest to Sprint Spectrum, L.P. a Delaware limited partnership and City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota (“Owner”), dated 

November 15, 1999 as amended by the First Amendment to Site Agreement (“First Amendment”) dated September 19, 2005 and the 

Second Amendment to Tower  Lease Agreement (“Second Amendment”) dated November 17, 2014 (the Lease, First Amendment 

and Second Amendment are collectively, the “Agreement”). 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

  Owner and Tenant desire to amend and modify provisions of the Agreement with regards to the rental payments and 

increases paid by Tenant to Owner. 

 

AGREEMENT 

 

 In consideration of the mutual promises between the parties and for other good and valuable consideration the receipt and 

sufficiency of which is acknowledged, Owner and Sprint agree as follows:  

 

1. Rent: Paragraph 3.b of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:  “The rent shall be 

increased at the commencement of each renewal term by an amount equal to the change in the Consumer Price Index (CPI) 

for the index for CPI-U All Urban Consumers, 1982-84=100 Minneapolis, St. Paul Semi-Annual published report, area as 

published by the United States Department of Labor Bureau of Labor Statistics as follows: Rent payable for each renewal 

term following the initial term shall be determined by multiplying the rent payable during the preceding initial term or 

renewal term, as the case may be, by the sum of: (i) one, plus (ii) the percentage increase in the CPI during the preceding 

initial term or renewal term as the case may be.  If the CPI shall be discontinued, then Owner and Sprint shall mutually agree 

upon either another standard recognized cost of living index issued by the United States Government or a fixed percentage 

increase.” 

 

2. Notice Address. The notice addresses in Section 20 of the Agreement or referenced therein for the party or parties listed 

below are hereby deleted in their entirely and replaced with the following: 

 

 

To Owner:   City of Spring Lake Park 

Attn: Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

1301 81st Avenue NE 

Spring Lake Park, MN  55432 

 

 

To Sprint:   Sprint Property Services 

Sprint Site ID:  MS14XC851-A 

Mailstop KSOPHT0101-Z2650 

6391 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, Kansas  66251-2650 

 

With a mandatory copy to:  Sprint Law Department 

Sprint Site ID:  MS14XC851-A 

Mailstop KSOPHT0101-Z2020 

6391 Sprint Parkway 

Overland Park, Kansas 66251-2020 

Attn.: Real Estate Attorney 

 



 

   

3. General Terms and Conditions.   
 

 (a) All capitalized terms used in this Amendment, unless otherwise defined herein, will have the same meaning as the 

terms contained in the Agreement. 

 

 (b) In case of any inconsistencies between the terms and conditions contained in the Agreement and the terms and 

conditions contained in this Amendment, the terms and conditions herein will control.  Except as set forth herein, all provisions of the 

Agreement are ratified and remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

 (c) This Amendment may be executed in duplicate counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original. 

 

(d) Each of the parties represent and warrant that they have the right, power, legal capacity and authority to enter into and 

perform their respective obligations under this Amendment. 

 

The parties have executed this Amendment as of the Effective Date. 

 

Owner:   Sprint:  

City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota 

 

 Sprint Spectrum Realty Company, L.P., 

a Delaware limited partnership 

 

     

By:   By:  

     

Name:   Name:  

     

Title:   Title:  

     

Date:   Date:  

 









 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 



 
800 NICOLLET MALL  # SUITE 2600  #  MINNEAPOLIS, MINNESOTA  55402-7035 

TELEPHONE:  612-338-2525  #  FACSIMILE:  612-339-2386 

MCGRANN 

SHEA 

 CARNIVAL 

STRAUGHN 

&  LAMB 
CHARTERED 

 

 

CAPITOL UPDATE REPORT 
 
 
From: Sarah J. Psick 
 
Date: April 10, 2015 

 
Re: Capitol Update Report 
              
 

Liquor Issues Update 
 
 
Sunday Sales:  On Wednesday, the House Commerce and Regulatory Reform 

committee held an informational hearing on two bills related to Sunday sales – one to 
repeal the prohibition for sales on Sundays, the other to allow municipalities to vote on 
whether to allow liquor stores to open on Sunday or not.  

 
Testifying in support of Sunday sales were the following:  Rep. Jenifer Loon (R, 

Eden Prairie) chief author of the bills; Andrew Schmitt with the Minnesota Beer Activists, 
DISCUS, Albertville City Council member and Republican Liberty Caucus, liquor store 
owners or workers – Louis Dachis with Ace Spirits, Jason Alvey with Four Firkins, Dave 
Erickson with Tower liquor store and bar, J.M. Companies, and a few others.   

 
Many MLBA and MMBA members were present in the audience, along with 

members of the Teamsters and Minnesota Beer Wholesalers Association, in opposition 
to the bills.  Testifying in opposition were: 

 

 Kim Wilson, Oaks Wine and Spirits in Stillwater, Minn. 

 Terry Furlong, Furlong’s Liquor in Oakdale, Minn. 

 Steve Burwell, Fairview Wine & Spirits in Roseville, Minn. 

 Mike Hansen, Ham Lake Liquors in Ham Lake, Minn. 

 Ed Reynoso, Teamsters Joint Council 32 

 Scott Neal, City Manager, City of Edina 
 
 The committee discussion was very good, with many members expressing 
support of the current law.  If you are interested, you may watch the House Public 
Information Office video of the committee hearing at this link: 
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/htv/archivesCOMM.asp?comm=89006&ls_year=89 

http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/htv/archivesCOMM.asp?comm=89006&ls_year=89


April 10, 2015 
Page 2 
 

Minimum Wage and Other Issues:  The House Job Growth and Energy 
Affordability Policy and Finance division included several minimum wage related issues 
in the committee’s omnibus budget bill.   

 

 Two-tiered wage, tip recognition (previously passed on the House Floor) 
 

 Credit card Gratuities (provides that the full amount of a gratuity paid 
through a credit card must be paid to the employee)  
 

 Uniform State Minimum Wage (prohibits a local government from setting a 
minimum wage higher than the state minimum wage, with certain 
exceptions.) 
 

 Uniformity of private (prohibits a local government from setting private 
employer benefits relating to benefits, terms of employment, working 
conditions, attendance or leave policies that exceed state or federal 
requirements.   

 
The omnibus budget bill will be passed out of the House Jobs committee later 

today and will move through a few more committees before being considered on the 
House Floor.  The Senate has not yet assembled a companion omnibus budget bill.  
Many of these issues will be negotiated through an end-of-session conference 
committee.  

 
 

General Legislative Update 
 
State of the State:  Last night, Governor Dayton delivered his fifth State of the 

State address to a joint convention of the Minnesota House and Senate.  He started his 
address by saying, “The state of our state is good.  Not everywhere.  Not for everyone.  
But overall, Minnesota is doing better than it has for some time, and Minnesota is doing 
better than most other states.”  Governor Dayton said that his top priorities for this 
session are “everything,” including closing the achievement gap, buffer zones for better 
water quality and habitat, tougher penalties for poachers, increased funding for the 
judicial branch, completion of the Lewis & Clark water project; final Capitol restoration, 
funding for broadband, and “all the rest.”  However, at the top of his priorities are 
education and transportation.  The Governor has recommended spending an additional 
$694.6 million for education, including an initiative to fund pre-kindergarten classes for 
the state’s four-year-olds.  The Governor complimented both the House and Senate for 
recognizing the importance of transportation funding this session.  However, he 
stressed that they still need to find agreement on the amounts of the investments and 
how to assure they will continue reliably over the next decade.  The Governor cautioned 
against reallocating general fund dollars to pay for transportation – one of the key 
components of the House Republican transportation funding proposal.  The Governor 
also urged passage of a significant bonding bill this session.  Republican Speaker of the 
House, Kurt Daudt, responded to the Governor’s remarks by saying that the state of the 
state is improving, but it is a cautious recovery and they want to be cautious with the 
surplus and spending.   



April 10, 2015 
Page 3 
 

 
Governor’s Bonding Bill:  Earlier this week, Governor Dayton presented an 

$842 million bonding bill called, “Governor Dayton’s 2015 Minnesota Jobs Proposal.”  
The Governor said the bill will put up to 23,900 Minnesotans back to work by making 
investments in MnSCU and University of Minnesota buildings and classrooms, 
improving local parks, roads and infrastructure across the state. The proposal also 
includes investments in flood repair, historic preservation, housing, Capitol renovation, 
and rail safety improvements.  The Governor distributed a map of the state 
demonstrating that projects in the proposed bonding bill reach all parts of the state - 
from a new fire hall in Hallock and DNR flood mitigation in Roseau; to investments in the 
Lewis & Clark regional water system in Worthington; to the 1868 Lanesboro Stone Dam 
repair in Lanesboro; to repairs and improvements to the veterans home in Silver Bay; 
and, to renovation of the Fort Snelling visitors center in the metropolitan area.   The bill 
was met with a cool reception in the Legislature.   Minnesota’s constitution requires all 
bonding bills to originate in the House of Representatives.  To date, the House 
Republican majority has stated they will wait until next year, a traditional bonding year, 
for passage of a major bonding bill.   

 
Free College Tuition:  SF 2 would provide free tuition for two-years of college in 

the MnSCU system with the goal of filling a shortage of skilled labor in the state.  Sen. 
LeRoy Stumpf (DFL, Plummer), chair of the Senate bonding committee, stated that last 
year when the bonding committee was touring the state to look at projects, one thing 
they heard in almost community was a lack of a skilled workforce.  The bill is trying to 
encourage high school graduates, or those with alternative degrees and certificates to 
enter this grant program and become skilled workers.  The chief author of the bill also 
hopes to encourage more diverse populations of students to enter the higher education 
system.  The bill was heard in the Senate Higher Education Finance committee this 
week and laid over for possible inclusion in the omnibus higher education finance bill.  

 
Omnibus Budget Bills:  The House and Senate began rolling out omnibus 

budget bills this week.  In the Senate, the State Departments and Veterans budget bill 
was released; and in the House, the Job Growth and Energy Affordability Policy and 
Finance, as well as, the Transportation Policy and Finance committees also released 
omnibus budget bills.  The bills were presented in the committees, public testimony is 
being taken and over the next few days the bills will be amended and voted out of 
committee.  Before the third committee deadline of April 24, nine more budget bills will 
be released in the House and six more budget bills will be released in the Senate (the 
Senate omnibus transportation finance bill was released prior to the legislative break.) 

 
Next Week:  We can expect to spend long days and nights in the House and 

Senate committees as the process of assembling omnibus budget bills continues.   
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 



 



1

Daniel Buchholtz

From: Jung, Paul (DOT) <paul.jung@state.mn.us>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 4:21 PM
To: dbuchholtz@slpmn.org; trandall@slpmn.org; Phil.Gravel@stantec.com; 

JKeely@ci.blaine.mn.us
Subject: FW: Highway 65 repaving, 53rd Ave. to Moore Lake Dr., first weekend of May 2015

Below is an announcement I sent to Fridley, Columbia Heights, and Anoka County about repaving of Highway 65 
between 53rd Avenue and Moore Lake Drive. 
 
Although the work zone is south of Spring Lake Park and Blaine, I also wanted you to be aware of it, in case your city 
staff or citizens may notice the work that weekend. 
 
Paul 
 

 
 
A key task remaining from last year’s Highway 65 resurfacing and safety improvement project is to mill and overlay 
Highway 65 between 53rd Avenue and Moore Lake Drive.   
 
We expect this mill and overlay will be completed in just one weekend of intensive work. 
 
The work is scheduled to begin the evening of Friday, May 1, and be completed before morning rush hour on Monday, 
May 4.  These dates are tentative.  In the event of rain, the work will be postponed until a future weekend.  We will 
avoid working the weekend of Fishing Opener or Memorial weekend. 
 
During the weekend of intensive work, expect lane closures and delays in both directions of Highway 65 between 53rd 
Avenue and Moore Lake Drive.  There will also be periodic ramp closures at the Highway 65–I‐694 interchange. 
 
For folks with destinations near the project area, I recommend that during the project they consider approaching from 
University Avenue or from Silver Lake Road, to avoid the work zone. 
 
Thank you for your patience and cooperation as we wrap up the project. 
 
Paul 
 
Paul Jung, P.E., PTOE 
North Area Engineer 
Minnesota Department of Transportation, Metro District 
(651) 234‐7716 



 



From: Becca Pryse
To: Becca Pryse
Subject: NMMA Legislative Update - April 10, 2015
Date: Friday, April 10, 2015 4:18:09 PM
Importance: High

 
North Metro Mayors Association

Legislative Update
April 10, 2015

 
 
 
  
 
Happenings at the Capitol
It was a busy week for legislators in the House and Senate as both bodies focus on assembling
 their budgets before the third committee deadline of Friday, April 24.  As the Legislature
 continues to work toward the constitutionally imposed adjournment date of Monday, May
 18, please be reminded that our legislative relations team is here to assist you.
 
State of the State Address
Gov. Dayton gave his State of the State speech on Thursday to a joint session of the House and
 Senate. The State of the State address is typically an opportunity for the governor to set the
 agenda for the legislative session, but since the end of session is only five weeks away that
 wasn’t as much of a factor for this year’s speech. Many of the positions Gov. Dayton laid out
 were already well known but it provided him with an opportunity to pressure lawmakers into
 acting on his proposals.
 
Dayton said his top two priorities for this session are improving and investing in education and
 the transportation system in our state. Dayton specifically drew attention to transportation
 which he called his, “second top priority for this legislative session,” saying his $11 billion, 10
 year transportation spending plan would assist the state in catching up on increasing needs
 caused by increasing populations and aging infrastructure.
 
If you missed it, you can view the Governor’s address here:
 http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/htv/programa.asp?
ls_year=89&session_year=2015&session_number=0&event_id=881994
 
Transportation
The House Transportation Bill was released this week with committee mark-up expected to be
 done next week.  The House bill prioritizes funding roads and bridges over transit utilizing
 existing state revenues.  With the House, Senate and Governor all acknowledging a significant

mailto:beccap@ewald.com
mailto:beccap@ewald.com
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/htv/programa.asp?ls_year=89&session_year=2015&session_number=0&event_id=881994
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/htv/programa.asp?ls_year=89&session_year=2015&session_number=0&event_id=881994


 increase is needed in transportation funding over the next 10 years, it will be interesting to
 watch how an agreement on transportation funding will be reached. The delete-all
 amendment to HF 4 can be found here.
 
The Senate Transportation and Public Safety Budget Division heard presentations on project-
specific bonding bills, several of which are important to NMMA. The committee did not act on
 any bills but will consider them for possible recommendation to the Senate Capitol
 Investment Committee.  Thank you to our NMMA legislative delegation and local testifiers for
 their work this week.  The Division heard the following bills:

         SF0648 (Hoffman) – Coon Rapids U.S. highway 10 third lane addition
         SF0044 (Hoffman) – Coon Rapids/Hanson Boulevard highway-rail grade crossing
         SF0956 (Petersen) - Anoka and Ramsey U.S. highway 10 improvements
         SF1666 (Petersen) - Anoka County U.S. highway 10 improvements
         SF1991 (Petersen) – Ramsey highway-rail grade separation project
         SF0493 (Rest) - Bottineau light rail transit (LRT) bond issue and appropriation, Bottineau Line

 information sheet (PDF)
         SF0885 (Rest) - Crystal highway-rail grade separation construction bond issue and

 appropriation,  Crystal crossing map (PDF) and Crystal crossing information sheet (PDF)
         SF0882 (Rest) - Plymouth highway-rail grade separation construction bond issue and

 appropriation (Vicksburg Lane)
Legislation authored by Senator Anne Rest and Representative Sarah Anderson limiting
 railroad condemnation powers continues to make their way through the legislative process.
  SF1251 (Rest) and HF1467 (Anderson, S.) await possible floor debate and votes on both the
 Senate and House floors.  Read a recent Sun Post article here:
 http://post.mnsun.com/2015/04/legislation-that-limits-railroads-eminent-domain-nears-
floor-votes/
 
Local Government Aid
The House Property Tax & Local Government Finance Division spent significant time this week
 debating the Local Government Aid program when HF2034 (Quam) received a hearing. The
 bill proposes that, beginning with aids payable in 2015, the bill limits the per capita LGA
 payments to cities of the first class to the average per capita aid paid to all other cities in the
 state. The reduction in aid to these cities will be retained in the general fund. The bill was met
 with resistance by the four first class cities, as well as, by other groups who, like NMMA,
 support the current formulas and advocate for no change.  The bill was laid over for possible
 inclusion in an omnibus bill produced by the Division.
 
Legislative Delegation Individual Meetings
Bob Benke and Troy Olsen continue to schedule meetings with members of the NMMA
 legislative delegation to discuss the NMMA Legislative Action Plan. At the meetings, Bob
 provides a wealth of data and background information supporting the positive results of

http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/comm/docs/348011e3-c074-4be1-9538-6073c0215a70.pdf?inline=true
http://www.house.leg.state.mn.us/comm/docs/348011e3-c074-4be1-9538-6073c0215a70.pdf?inline=true
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=House&f=HF4&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF0648&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF0044&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF0956&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF1666&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF1991&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF0493&ssn=0&y=2015
http://www.senate.mn/committees/2015-2016/3071_Transportation_and_Public_Safety_Budget_Division/SF493Info.pdf
http://www.senate.mn/committees/2015-2016/3071_Transportation_and_Public_Safety_Budget_Division/SF493Info.pdf
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF0885&ssn=0&y=2015
http://www.senate.mn/committees/2015-2016/3071_Transportation_and_Public_Safety_Budget_Division/SF885Map.pdf
http://www.senate.mn/committees/2015-2016/3071_Transportation_and_Public_Safety_Budget_Division/SF885InfoSheet.pdf
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF0882&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=Senate&f=SF1251&ssn=0&y=2015
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?f=HF1467&y=2015&ssn=0&b=house
http://post.mnsun.com/2015/04/legislation-that-limits-railroads-eminent-domain-nears-floor-votes/
http://post.mnsun.com/2015/04/legislation-that-limits-railroads-eminent-domain-nears-floor-votes/
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/bills/bill.php?b=House&f=HF2034&ssn=0&y=2015


 recent changes in the LGA and Fiscal Disparities programs while highlighting the NMMA
 position that the formulas should not be revised.  Legislators also are briefed on NMMA’s
 transportation system funding priorities and offered assistance from NMMA should they need
 additional support on these items. Bob and Troy have individually met with 18 NMMA
 delegation members and will continue to schedule meetings for the remainder of the
 legislative session.
 
Governor Dayton Releases Bonding Bill
On Tuesday, Gov. Dayton introduced his $842 million bonding proposal that will invest in
 projects across the state. Highlights of his proposal include $200 million for improvements to
 MnSCU and University of Minnesota facilities, as well as, $169 million for statewide economic
 development.
 
The bill faces considerable obstacles in order to be passed this year. Typically large bonding
 proposals are done in the second year of the biennium, while finalizing the state budget
 remains the focus of the legislature for the first year. Speaker of the House Kurt Daudt (R-
Crown) said earlier this year that there was little support in his caucus for a bonding bill this
 session, but this week he indicated he wouldn’t close the door on the idea of passing a small
 bonding bill in anticipation of a larger one next session. Senate Majority Leader Tom Bakk
 (DFL-Cook) has said he supports passing a small bonding bill this year; however, it is required
 that a bonding bill be initiated by the House of Representatives, so for any immediate action
 House Republicans will have to take the first step in moving a bill forward.
 
If you have any questions, or if your city has legislation or an issue that we are not aware of,
 please contact us.
 
Becca Pryse
beccap@ewald.com
612-490-2651
 
Bob Benke
bobbenke@comcast.net
612-669-0274
 
Bill Barnhardt
wbarnha@gmail.com
612-702-4931
 
Jill Brown
jillcbrown@msn.com
612-889-2611

http://www.ewald.com/link.asp?e=troyo%40ewald.com&job=1811272&ymlink=3448836&finalurl=http://www.mn.gov/governor/images/fact_sheet_jobs_bill.pdf
mailto:beccap@ewald.com
mailto:bobbenke@comcast.net
mailto:wbarnha@gmail.com
mailto:jillcbrown@msn.com


 
Troy Olsen
troyo@ewald.com
763-381-7894
 
 
 
 

mailto:troyo@ewald.com



	Ord & Reso - Ord. 414 Amending Tobacco Ordinance.pdf
	Blank Page

	Ord & Reso - Resolution 15-9, Adjusting Lot Line, SLP No. 2 Condominiums.pdf
	Blank Page




